From: Sue Robinson slrobbo@westnet.com.au
Subject: FW: Don't let 28 million surgeries go undone
Date: 29 May 2020 at 8:02 am
To: toddarch@powerup.com.au

fyi
Sue Robinson

From: Cameron Glover - Interplast CEO <contactus@interplast.org.au>
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 7:59 AM

To: CaloundraRotary@rotaryclubcaloundra.com.au

Subject: Don't let 28 million surgeries go undone

i  Interplast’ Rotary

Repairing bodies & rebuilding lives Australia & New Zealand

in the Asia Pacific region

Since 1983, Interplast and Rotary have been repairing bodies and
rebuilding lives, together, across the Asia Pacific. Now, the region needs
us more than ever.

Dear Friend of Interplast,

As the world scrambles to respond to COVID-19, even countries with well-
developed health systems are grappling with how to provide medical care for
an overwhelming number of critically ill patients.

Despite the global attention on healthcare and the prioritisation of resources to
combat infection and the spread of disease, we know that injuries from trauma,
disabilities and other treatable conditions are still occurring.
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There remains a need to upscale access to safe, timely and affordable
surgery, especially amongst developing nations.

Recent modelling published by the British Journal of Surgery projects that 28

million surgeries will be cancelled or postponed worldwide in 2020 as a direct
result of COVID-19. Across the Asia Pacific region where Interplast works, the
impact will be devastating.

By supporting Interplast Australia & New Zealand at this time, your Rotary Club
will directly help reduce pain and restore hope across communities amongst
Australia’s nearest neighbours.

Your donation will help Interplast treat more children like Anan.
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At this time, COVID-19 is challenging the world. Patients requiring surgery are
not immune to the disruption caused by the pandemic.

A financial donation from your Rotary Club will help Interplast deliver
timely and accessible surgery for children across the region.

Following the successful surgery, Anan’s parents were incredibly thankful for
the life-changing assistance provided to their family. They describe Anan as
being talkative and overjoyed; singing and dancing around the room. What
started as a terrible accident, ended with a smile.

I’m asking your Rotary Club to help bring smiles to more faces by making a tax-
deductible donation to Interplast Australia & New Zealand before June 30.

Together, we can continue to repair bodies and rebuild lives.
Yours sincerely,

Cameron Glover
Chief Executive Officer
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